o4

| %

| %

| %

| %

HERTFURD COUOUNITY

Present Churches

AHOSKIE: 212 West Church Street; Founded as a Sunday School in
1898 and organized May, 1901 according to a church history;
Earliest deed made to ﬁarsonage trustees March 29, 1901, Book
21, Page 73 (Part of this lot was sold to church trustees on
July 18, 1906, Book 31, Page 572); Membership 512.

HARRELLSVILLE: Community of Harrellsville; Founded in 1811
according to Historical Sketches of Churches, Duke University
Library; Earliest deed is Tor Bethel Meeting House August 24,
1830, Book E, Page 544 recorded in 1877, (This lot was sold May
18, 1877, Book E, Page 485); Another deed for Harrellsville
May 18, 1877, Book F, Page 112; Membership 44.

MURFREESBORO: 301 East High Street in Murfreesboro; Founded in
1806 according to a printed history; Francis Asbury visited
Murfreesboro several times between 1805 and 1812; Earliest
deed is quit-claim deed for land on which the church was lo-
cated, the original deed having been lost or never recorded
July 24, 1883, Book L, Page 596 (This lot was sold July 19,
1892, Book S, Page 544); Membership 370.

UNION: Community of Union; Founded by 1812 according to
Historical-_Sketches of Churches, Duke University Library;.
Earliest deed August 4, 1875, Book F, Page 42; Membership 69.

WINTON: Town of Winton; Founded in 1878 according to Historical
Sketches of Churches, Duke University Library; Named as a
preaching aBp0|ntment on Bertie Circuit in 1862; Earliest
deed September 12, 1865, Book A, Page 479; Membership 31.

rormer Churches

NEW HOPE: Earliest deed June 14, 1911; Book 48, Page 175 (for
land originally deeded in 1855); Methodist Episcopal, South.



